## **UNREGULATED CONTAMINANT MONITORING RULE**

Unregulated contaminants are those for which the EPA has not established drinking water standards. The purpose of the unregulated contaminant monitoring is to assist the EPA in determining the occurrence of unregulated contaminants in the drinking water and weather future regulation is necessary. For more information on the U.S. EPA's proposed drinking water standards, including the Hazard Index, please visit https://www.epa.gov/pfas

ALL SAMPLES WERE FOUND TO BE LESS THAN THE MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMIT SET BY EPA.

ANALYTE	YEAR SAMPLED	AVAERAGE AMOUNT DETECTED	RANGE	PROPOSED EPA MCL	HAZARD INDEX CALCULATION
Perfluoroactanoic Acid. (PFOA)	2023	<mrl< th=""><th>N A</th><th>N A</th><th>N A</th></mrl<>	N A	N A	N A
Perfluoroactane Sulfuric Acid. (PFOS)	2023	<mrl< th=""><th>N A</th><th>N A</th><th>N A</th></mrl<>	N A	N A	N A
Hexafluoropropyte ne Oxide demir Acid (HFPO-DA)	2023	<mrl< th=""><th>N A</th><th>N A</th><th>N A</th></mrl<>	N A	N A	N A
Perfluorobutane Sulfuric Acid (PFBS)	2023	<mrl< th=""><th>N A</th><th>N A</th><th>N A</th></mrl<>	N A	N A	N A
Perfluorohexane Sulfuric Acid. (PFHxS)	2023	. <mrl< th=""><th>N A</th><th>N A</th><th>N A</th></mrl<>	N A	N A	N A
Perfluoronomanoi c Acid (PFNA)	2023	<mrl< th=""><th>N A</th><th>N A</th><th>N A</th></mrl<>	N A	N A	N A
Lithium	2023	. <mrl< th=""><th>N A</th><th>N A</th><th>N A</th></mrl<>	N A	N A	N A

Drinking Water Notice-Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Rule (UCMR) Reporting Requirement for FLOYDS KNOBS WATER COMPANY #5222002

Large and small public water systems (PWSs) subject to UCMR 5 (i.e., community water systems (CWSs) and non-transient non community-water systems (NTNCWSs) are required to notify customers about their UCMR 5 results.

FKWC #5222002 collected samples under the US EPA Unregulated Contaminants Monitoring Rule (UCMR) for 29 PFAS compounds and Lithium. This monitoring that is conducted in compliance with reporting of the data requirements to determine what, if any additional compounds may need to be regulated in drinking water in the future.

We collected samples March 8, 2023 and September 11, 2023 and detected: LITHIUM AND PFAS in our finished drinking water. However, these compounds are not regulated at this time. If you would like to review the results contact us at customerservice@floydsknobswater.com or 812-923-9040.

As a Public Water System (PWS), we are required to notify our customers that the UCMR results are available (40 CFR 141.207) no later than 12 months after they are known. Results are to be delivered to a billing customers each year by July 1 (40 CFR 141.204[d]).

For more information, please contact the public water system Certification of Public Notice.

Danny Standiford, Superintendent

Floyds Knobs Water Company #5222002

## **PFAS Monitoring**

Per- and poyfluroalkyl substances (PFAS) are manufactured chemicals used in many household products. They are also used in industrial applications such as firefighting foams and electronics production. There are thousands of known PFAS chemicals, and they persist in the environment.